
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:   Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
From:   Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations 
 
Date:   April 20, 2021 
 
RE:   Track Removal and Field Improvements – Irving Middle School 
 
 
On April 13, 2021, bids were opened for Track Removal and Field Improvements at Irving Middle 
School. Forty-two (24) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from four (4) vendors were received as 
shown below. The lowest responsible bid is highlighted. 
 
 

Contractor 

Bid Amount 
(excluding 

concrete/block 
wall & fence) 

Alternate #1 – 
Concrete Wall 
w/6 Ft. Fence 

Total Bid 
Amount 

Mickelsen Construction, Inc. 
Blackfoot, ID $302,505.85 $77,350.00 $379,856.00 

Jack B. Parson Co., DBA Idaho 
Materials & Construction 
Pocatello, ID 

$274,390.00 $230,000.00 $504,390.00 

M & S Development & Const. 
Pocatello, ID $255,182.00 $74,841.00 $330,023.00 

Thompson Paving, Inc. 
Rexburg, ID 

$423,205.00 $94,635.00 $517,840.00 

 
 
Board Action Requested:  Motion to award bid to M & S Development & Construction for the 
amount of $330,023. The total bid award represents the lowest responsible bid for this project. 
The bid awards total approximately $55,023 over the estimated 2021-2022 Capital Improvement 
budget of $275,000. 
 


